BALLOT - January 27, 2022 meeting

This ballot will be tallied in person and via phone call set up by the President on Thursday, January 27, 2022, and will count as our meeting, if a quorum is reached.

Any Questions to: Janie Clymer, Secretary, 3385 Upland Road, Lost Springs KS 66859-9654 Phone (785) 983-4894 For E-mail: ccasec@tctelco.net

All discussion comments are to be send by email to be printed in the next Communique'. Send discussion comments to E-mail to ccasec@tctelco.net with a copy of the any motion and followed by the second to your motion.

Meeting called to order on January 27, 2022.									
	ers on Board: 52 On F bership approval vote which ta a quorum.								
FOR VOTE: New Business 1. The President presents for approval the Board minutes of the previous meeting held on December 2, 2021.									
	A. Approve	B. Disappro	ove C. Abs	stain					
than five yea Secretary, a vote quorum is preser	dent presents for apprors) for Membership. From the shall be taken by the Board, we hat shall be required, to elect the ting in attendance - Call	om CCA Constitution thereby a two-thirds applicant to members	& By-Laws Approved 7.13. (2/3) affirmative vote of the ship.	2021 Upon receipt of each a ose Voting Directors preser	application by the				
	<u> </u>		(2/3) Absence	Quoi um					
District	First Name	Last name							
USA	C	C 1	A Ammaya	P. Disammaya	C. Abatain				
MO	Suzanne	Gough	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
NY	Laura	LaCongo	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
VA	Kathleen	Vasquez	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
INTERNAT'	L								
Australia	Jordan	Wilkinson	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
Australia	Mim	Bester	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
REINSTATE	C								
CA-S	Cynthia	Casby	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
FL	Julie	Ivers	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
IN	Ramonette	Dugan	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
IN	Mary	Landes	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
OH	Terry	Donley	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
OK	Natasha	Wright	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
PA	George	Estock	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
PA	Irene	Lackman	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
PA	James	Lackman	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
TX			A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
TX	Frederick "Mark"	Kleynen	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
VA	Marysia A.	Kleynen			C. Abstain				
	Susan	Gladsone	A. Approve	B. Disapprove					
VA	Robin	Leigh	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				
VA	Sandra	Schuck	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain				

	resident presents for a n, CCA Treasurer.	approval the Treasui	er's Report for Noven	nber & December 2021,	as presented by
	A. Approve	_ B. Disapprove _	C. Abstain		
	easurer, Mike Esch, ha coverage expense.	as sent us notice of a	change in the insurance	e company and the cost	of our D &O
the nonpro	fit D&O insurance busi	iness effective Januar	y 1, 2022 and will no lor	nsurance broker, that they ager offer D&O coverage. through Willis. The annual	Our D&O
Sportsmen \$0 deductil	Insurance Agency (whole. The effective start	o we use for our show date is December 7, 2	v liability and trophy cov 021. The 2 year premiur	n Insurance Group with he verage). The coverage is for is \$2,245. We purchase in the January 2022 Club	or \$3MM with the insurance
Ap	proval of this expense	e: A. Approve	_ B. Disapprove	C. Abstain	
Center, Ne with a let clarificati	ew York State Fairgroter from the Nationa	ounds, Syracuse, New al Show Committed	v York during April 5- e as they have been w	yracuse NY of "The Re-I 12, 2025. Bid for CCA torking to help this gro lelines. (Copy of bid in	2025 along oup make
	A. Approve	B. Disapprove	C. Abstain		
DISCUSS	SION:				

- 1. The presented to the Board as approved by the Executive Committee the following information concerning approval for the Breeder of the Year Committee to change designer and production to Diane Hiesalu-Bain to be hired for the production of the Breeder of the Year trophy. Need motion to ratify the EC vote to approve.
- 2. Review but already approved from Kathy Drabik, chair of the Show Permissions and Loving Cup Committee for the billing statement of purchase of additional CCA Loving Cups previously approved for purchase.
- 3. Inserted again this month -"Review from Intake Acceptance New Member Applications", Sue Houser, Membership Committee, asking for District Directors to read the presented guidelines. To closely read and use to solve the issues occurring often that she has seen in the process of completion of CCA Member Applications as they wish to join the Club. These points are to help Dirctors work with members to complete forms as clearly as possible in order to help Membership approve applications as acceptable to send to Board.
- 4. For the Board report provided regarding the mailing of the 2021 Yearbook. Please read carefully the statement submitted by Kristy McTaggart, CCA Yearbook Editor, regarding the proposal to ship the books directly to Club members rather than pick up at the National.
- 5. Discussion of consideration for Modern Litho to submit a bid to print our Bulletin, note from Kristy McTaggart as our Yearbook Editor.

- 6. Meet the Breeds AKC Do we wish to participate in this project? Review and make a motion for action. Informational Material from AKC forwarded to Linda Mabus, chair, Public Relations Committee, as deadline to agree to participate is February 1, 2022 for the joining and beginning process of this project with AKC.
- 7. Information included from BOY Committee regarding the updates to qualifications and additional information to apply for the BOY award and the Committee has also sent along updates to apply for this year's award.
- 8. From the National Trophy Committee has requested the clarification of wording on the Ed Bechtel trophy. We request that the BOD approve a new Challenge trophy for obedience. This trophy is to be called The Ed Bechtel Memorial Trophy and is planned for debut at our 2022 national specialty show in Salt Lake City. Reason for this correction: The original proposal for this trophy included wording not allowed by AKC.
- 9. Report of the Board Hearing Committee included in the Communique'.
- 10. Request from "Dog Judges Educational Foundation, Inc." from Dr. Gerard C. Penta. Please read for discussion of an approval of donation. They have included a second page to their request of donor clubs in 2011-2020.
- 11. Bid 2025 Syracuse, NY review submitted with the December 2, 2021 Communique'.
- 12. (Coming) Financials CCA 2021- being reviewed by Robette Johns, CCA 2021 chair and sending then to Mike Esch, Treasure to complete report to the Board.